Garrett Ehzabeth

From: ~ Loughrey, Clodagh [Clodagh.Loughrey

Sent: 16 January 2002 10:45

To: - ,Garrett, Elizabeth'

Subject: RE: PREVENTION OF HYPONATRAEMIA IN CHILDREN RECEIVING INTRAVENOUS
FLU IDS |

Miriam

I have word blindness with this document! Take it away ! !

No, seriously, I am happy with it. (But the fluid balance paragraph in

the
monitoring section: is the last point necessary 1f you already have the )

first point?)
Nothing else!

Clodagh

5”af~*0rigina1 Message- - - - - | -
. om: Garrett, Elizabeth [mailto:Elizabe:th.(}arrett_}

5é£t 16 January 2002 10:28

To: 'john, jenkins N

‘1lzmcelkerney
'peter.crean
'"Jarlath.mcaloo

‘bob. tay lor [ ; gnesmtt_-;
' tracey . erskine I

Subject: PREVENTION OF HYPONATRAEMIA IN CHILDREN RECEIVING INTRAVENOUS
FLU IDS

)
f

jenklns

Loughrey, Clodagh;

<<hypol5janl .doc>>

Several further amendments have been included and the current text reads
that fluid balance should be reassessed every 12 hours.

LIZ GARRETT
PS/DR McCARTHY
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